# Three Rivers Chapter Chatter



Vol. # 2019 – 11 Date: December 7th, 2019 Visit us at:

www.3riversgoodsam.50webs.com

The regular meeting of the Three Rivers Good Sam RV Chapter was held on November 17, 2019 at Mimi's Café in Chesterfield, Missouri, hosted by Jim & Phyllis Stanton.

The meeting was called to order by President Hunter at 3:15 PM. He then led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Members represented included Burhorn, Ford, Hunter, Sheehan, Stanton, and Tschannen. Honorary member attending was Bob Stiern.

President Hunter asked those present to acknowledge a November birthday or anniversary. We sang Happy Birthday to Bob Burhorn. We also congratulated Jack and Janette Tschannen on their 58th anniversary.

Minutes for the August 2019 meeting were read and approved as written.

Treasurer, Don Ford, reported we have \$319.85 in the checking account, and \$23.02 in the savings account (\$5 of which must remain to keep the account open) with \$18.02 reserved for Dogs for Better Lives.

Wagon Master, Linda Hunter, reported on forthcoming meetings, details are found below.

# **CORRESPONDENCE**

President Hunter received a camping schedule from another Good Sam camping club named Heart of America. They have invited us to pick a date on their schedule and camp with them. They in turn would like our schedule so they may do the same. Other clubs such as Bug Duckers and the Gateway Getaways are also interested in doing the same.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

President Hunter would like to set the clubs camping and luncheon one year in advance. This would be accomplished by the President, Vice President, and Treasurer working together to decide and compile the yearly schedule for the club. This method is used by other clubs in order to be able to plan their trips in advance.

President Hunter asked for a motion to allow the President, Vice president and Treasurer to produce camping schedule a year in advance. The motion was made by Kevin Sheehan and seconded by Don Ford and passed unanimously.

Don Ford asked for discussion about expanding our travel circle to be more than 150 miles. Most seemed in favor that. There was also discussion about the club camping thru the week instead of exclusively on the weekends. This also brought positive feedback.

President Hunter asked for any volunteers for officers as this is the time to nominate and vote on all positions. There were none. President Hunter asked each officer if they would continue with their same positions. All officers agreed. President-Dale

Dale Hunter President

Jim Stanton
Vice President
& Newsletter

Sue Sheehan
Secretary
& Scrap
Booker

**<u>Don Ford</u>** Treasurer & Webmaster

Linda Hunter Wagon Master Hunter, Vice President-Jim Stanton, Treasurer-Don Ford, Secretary-Sue Sheehan, Wagon Master-Linda Hunter.

# **FOR THE GOOD OF THE CHAPTER**

**Updated 12/6/19**: Renate Ehrhard's surgery appears to have helped with her heart condition. She is currently doing re-hab at Delmar Gardens, Fenton. We understand, she is welcoming visitors and accepting phone calls. Please keep her and Jim in your prayers.

We thanked Jim Stanton by applause for his choice of meeting place the delicious muffins. Motion to adjourn was made by Linda Hunter at 3:45 PM seconded by Bette Ford

The 50/50 was won by Bob Stiern, who donated it back to the Dogs for Better Lives fund.

### **FUTURE MEETINGS:**

### NOTE: CHANGE OF DATE FOR LUNCHEONS BELOW

**December 15th**, 1:30 pm: A luncheon meeting hosted by the Hunters at Frankie Gianino's Grill & Bar, 1209 Main St. Imperial, MO, 636-461-2020. Please notify Dale or Linda (636-337-7925) by December 1st if you are planning to attend.

COST: Ordering from the menu.

DIRECTIONS: Take I-55 to Exit 186, turn West on Main St. Both the 1st & 2nd right, past the W. Outer road will put you in the parking lot that serves the restaurant.

January 12th, 2020, 1:30 pm: A luncheon meeting hosted by Sue & Kevin Sheehan at the Russel House 10333 Business 21. Hillsboro MO, phone 636-797-8501 ( <a href="http://www.rhrib.com/">http://www.rhrib.com/</a>). Reservations are not required.

DIRECTIONS: Following the new Hwy-21 towards Hillsboro, exit at Hwy-A, turn left toward Hillsboro, In 0,2 miles turn right onto Business 21 and the restaurant will be 0.5 mile on your right (Big white house).

## THE SCHEDULE FOR THE REMAINDER OF 2020 IS SHOWN BELOW:

<b>Month</b>	Host / Location -
=======	= 2020 ================================
February **	Burhorn TBD
March**	Weber TBD
April	16-18 Boomtown RV Park, Charleston, MO
May	15-17 Tievoli Hills Resort, Clarksville MO
June	12-14 Camelot RV CG, Poplar Bluff MO
July	16-19 Ozark Mtn. Springs RV Park, Mountain View, MO
August	14.16 Shoemaker's RV Park, Beveir, MO (tentative)
September	23-27 STATE RALLY Sedalia, MO
	This will be 3 Rivers 45th anniversary year.
	Let's make it a 100% attendance year too.
October	15-18 Lazy Day CG, Danville, MO (with The Heart of MO Chapter)
November**	Ford TBD
December**	Stanton TBD

<sup>\*\*</sup> If you will be traveling away from the St. Louis area during your month to host, please make a reservation in advance and ask someone to be your substitute contact person for the venue and for those attending.

Please notify Linda Hunter of any changes at: 636-337-7925 or at mailto:bdhunter40@hotmail.com